@ IFortsmouth
CITY COUNCIL Public Document Pack

NOTICE OF MEETING

HOUSING & SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

MONDAY, 11 FEBRUARY 2019 AT 10AM
CONFERENCE ROOM A, SECOND FLOOR, THE CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please
notify the contact named above.

Membership

Councillor Luke Stubbs (Chair) Councillor Claire Udy
Councillor Jason Fazackarley Councillor Steve Wemyss
Councillor Leo Madden Councillor Tom Wood

Standing Deputies

Councillor Ben Swann Councillor Neill Young
Councillor David Tompkins

(NB  This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

AGENDA
1 Apologies for absence.
2 Declarations of members' interests.
3 Minutes of the previous meeting. (Pages 3 - 6)

RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 26
October 2018 be agreed as a correct record.

4 The provision of temporary accommodation (Pages 7 - 30)


http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/

The panel will begin its review of the provision of temporary accommodation
by agreeing the scoping document and hearing from the following officers:

Paul Fielding, Assistant Director for Housing.
Lucy Smith, Accommodation Manager

Daniel Lake, Accommodation Manager
Elaine Bastable, Housing Options Manager
Shane Galvin, Senior Housing Options Officer

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at
meetings open to the public is available on the council's website and posters on the wall of the
meeting's venue.




35.

36.

37.

38.

Agenda Iltem 3

HOUSING & SOCIAL CARE SCRUTINY PANEL

Minutes of the meeting of the Housing & Social Care Scrutiny Panel held on
Friday, 26 October 2018 at 2pm at the Civic Offices, Portsmouth

Present
Councillor Luke Stubbs (in the Chair)
Jason Fazackarley
Leo Madden
Claire Udy
Steve Wemyss

Apologies for Absence. (Al 1)
No apologies had been received.

Minutes of the previous meeting. (Al 2)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 8 March
2018 be noted.

A review into models of supported accommodation for people with
learning disabilities and whether similar provision can be extended to
others with a support need. (Al 3)

RESOLVED that the report be signed off and forwarded to the Cabinet
for consideration.

Consideration of potential review topics. (Al 4)
Andy Biddle, Acting Deputy Director for Adult Social Care gave an overview of
adult social care (the presentation was published with the agenda).

James Hill, Director of Housing, Neighbourhoods and Buildings suggested
two topics that the panel might like to consider reviewing: a) the hospitals
discharge initiative and b) the impact of the Homelessness Reduction Act.

The hospitals discharge initiative.

Ellie O'Day, Telecare and Home Safety gave an overview of this initiative:

e It is funded from the Adult Social Care transformation fund for one year
from February 2018.

e The telecare and housing safety team work closely with hospital staff.
They undertake bedside visits with patients and family and attend twice
daily meeting with the Integrated Discharge Service.

e On average 76 beds become free per month

e Patients returning home are eligible for 8 weeks free telecare equipment
and support which could include moving furniture downstairs, arranging
adaptations etc.

e Between February and August 2018 the service received 295 referrals. 91
of these are currently within the 8 week initial period, 50 had received
home safety visits and 57 are continuing to receive the service and have
ongoing telecare.

1
Page 3



Feedback from QA hospital shows that so far £51,000 has been saved.
Work is underway to enhance and improve what can be offered, to offer
more home safety visits to Hampshire County Council clients and to raise
awareness of the service.

In response to questions, the following points were clarified:

The council employs five full time home safety officers (one based at QA)
and a full time administrative officer.

The running costs are £15,500 per month.

The council will evaluate the effectiveness of the hospital discharge
initiative and produce a business case to apply for a funding extension.

It is a good example of housing & Social Care working effectively with
wider health staff.

The panel concluded that a review of the hospital discharge initiative would
not be appropriate at this time because an update had been considered by
the Scrutiny Management Panel last year, the Health Overview & Scrutiny
Panel carries out regular monitoring of the delayed discharge of patients and
a full review will be carried out shortly as part of the bid to secure a funding
extension.

Homelessness Reduction Act (HRA)

Shane Galvin, Senior Housing Options Officer gave an overview of the HRA:

This was a private members' bill with cross party support and gained royal
assent in 2017 and came into force in April 2018.

Local authorities have an initial duty to help housing applicants who have
non-priority needs including those who are threatened with homelessness
in the next 56 days (previously it was 28 days). They are entitled to a full
assessment of their needs with an agreed plan and steps agreed for both
the applicant and the council. A clear timescale is agreed for the actions.
This adds some time before the council can make decisions.

The council has allocated longer time slots for interviews with applicants
and employed more staff.

Now that more time is spent assessing applicants with non-priority needs,
more vulnerable people may be identified.

As the way that LAs send data to the government has changed, the
council's housing department has changed its IT systems.

The impact of the act is difficult to assess as other factors affect
homelessness figures.

From April to October 2018 the council received 740 applications. This
compares to 627 last year and 586 the previous year.

In April 2017 there were 70 people in temporary accommodation that the
council was aware of and in April 2018 110. Previously, approximately 21
properties became available every week; it is currently 10.

The council is working more closely with private landlords to increase the
amount of accommodation available.

Intentionally homeless people account for approximately 10% of
applications. They are now entitled to stay longer in temporary
accommodation.

2
Page 4



e A pilot is being developed to re-purpose PCC owned properties which
have little or no demand as temporary accommodation for homeless
households instead.

The panel decided that a review of the HRA at this this time would not be
appropriate as it is too soon to be able to determine the impact.

Members discussed the merits of carrying out a review of the lessons learnt
after decantation of residents from tower blocks.

In response to a question from the panel, James Hill explained that with
regard to the two tower blocks currently being decanted, ward councillors, the
Cabinet Member for Housing and the Governance, Audit & Standards
Committee are receiving regular reports and updated about the progress of
rehousing the tenants. Approximately two thirds of residents had been
rehoused and it is expected that all of them will be rehoused by Spring.
Decants from council owned properties happens from time to time for various
reasons. He confirmed in response to a question, that the emergency
planning (civil contingency) team would support a situation in which an
evacuation was required.

RESOLVED that the Scrutiny Management Panel be asked to allocate the

following review topics to this scrutiny panel's work programme:

1. Review of the provision of temporary accommodation.

2. Review of the experiences gathered after decantation of residents
from tower blocks.

The meeting concluded at 3:30pm.

Councillor Luke Stubbs
Chair

3
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

HOUSING & SOCIAL CARE SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL

SCOPING DOCUMENT

A review of the provision of temporary accommodation.

1. Background

The topic was agreed by the Scrutiny Management Panel on 28 January 2019 for

this municipal year.

Objectives of the inquiry
understand:

Nooh,rwnhE

The types of temporary accommodation used by the council.

The reasons for the increase in the use of temporary accommodation.
The typical length of stay.

The allocation process.

The role of the private rental sector and how the council works with it.
The council's plans to address the increasing use of this accommodation.
The council's work with other local authorities.

Possible withesses

Paul Fielding, Assistant Director - Housing, Property and Housing
Elaine Bastable, Head of Housing Options

Lucy Smith, Accommodation Manager.

Daniel Lake, Accommodation Manager.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



6 obed

Temporary Accommodation (TA)

Briefing to Housing & Social Care
Scrutiny Panel



0T abed

Objectives of the inquiry

Types of temporary accommodation used by the
council.

Reasons for the increase in the use of temporary
accommodation.

Typical length of stay.
The allocation process.

The role of the private rental sector and how the
council works with it.

The council's plans to address the increasing use of this
accommodation.

The council's work with other local authorities.



TT obed

How the council delivers this work

 The Housing Options Service (within the Housing,
Neighbourhood & Building Service Directorate)
— Assessment & Advice
» Customer-facing staff who help people as they approach PCC
— Accommodation & Allocations

 Team that support people into TA, and then into move on
accommodation

— Supported Housing

» Specific support for the most vulnerable

* Rough Sleeping Initiative



2T obed

What is Temporary
Accommodation(TA)?

The council has statutory duties towards those
who are homeless, or at threat of homelessness.

Homeless means more than those sleeping rough
on the streets. Most who are legally defined as
homeless have not been sleeping rough.

If homeless people approach the council for
support, we have a legal duty to assess their case.

Whilst being fully assessed, or waiting for move
on accommodation, we may have a duty to
provide a temporary home. This is referred to as
Temporary Accommodation.



¢T abed

Types of Temporary Accommodation?

 The Council has a range of places it can place people:
— Emergency Accommodation
— Short-term
— Medium-term
— Long-term?

 Placements are not classified as tenants. They are
housed on licence and have different rights to those
who hold a tenancy.



T abed

Legislation
* Housing Act 1996

— Requirement for an allocations policy
e Homelessness Act 2002
— Requirement for a Homelessness Strategy

 Homeless Reduction Act 2017 (came into effect April
2018)

“An Act to make provision about measures for
reducing homelessness; and for connected purposes”



GT abed

Homelessness Reduction Act 2017

A good guide to the Homelessness Reduction Act 2017 is available from Shelter:
https://england.shelter.orqg.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/0007/1494871/Homelessness HRA1
7 Implementation Briefing FINAL.pdf




9T abed

Reasons For Homelessness

Causes of homelessness

1200
1000
800
600
400
200 -
I = . m I . ® Number of applications
0 = T T T T T T T T T T T T T -_\
3 N N \ ) e N 2 < & X > A7
'500% o'bog «\'2’& \>°’\°Qo o&s& 03’0(’ 088& QOK& %’Z})\ & S ¢ e&\ &Q'Q F
e e e o < 0 2 O & & &
& N N N ((\@ & 6\@ ~2~® 3 & S & & (\Q} R
& & E & S S R A ESN S &
) e e > & N2 > < N Q o Q 2O
O et > & Y \o‘ <9 & Qéboo & SUCRIAN bq‘,“\
8 & Y 3@ & & < ¢ NP
& N S 2 o & Q° ¢ © K &
§¢ O K & & & & & L
> ' . QQ . Q% (&) . (\% o'b \ X O &
< < N e RN 8 o) R e >
& N @ © < & & e
2 < < < & ° & &
Q% & N S Q) o\
\0(\ \OQ <0 < > X
o o N \}‘\ ’b('\ Q,b
Q¢ ¢ & & <« S
'\\ 6 '\Q (b (o)
S & X & E
‘(’b <<§\ \,Q/ $0



/T abed

Temporary Accommodation - Customer Journey

_____________________________________________

The Local Authority must take reasonable steps to E
help the applicant to secure accommodation (and :"+ APPROACH
prevent the homelessness). 'Helping to secure' does | " _7';1_e_ - Z(;c_a_/_ _;\;; /’_IO_F_I t_ o _n;;s:t_ o _r;\;i;j;_ B ;n_t;;i;vq_ o
not mean that the authority has a duty to directly E i accommodation if it th reason t:believe that the |
source and provide accommodation for the applicant. ! . . . |
Instead atf)thorities should provic;e 'suppl;ft and ! BECOMES PP /l'cant. may be homeless, eligible for assistance |
advice to applicants who are taking some | HOMELESS ,:_ _a _n _d _If, _;zrio_rit_y _n_e_e_d_. _________________________ H
responsibility for securing their own accommodation'. E I
L o o el . i
.’/ If intentional decision is overturned and
PLACED IN TA temnorarY gccommodatlon is still r.eawred
whilst waiting for permanent housing
\
EMERGENCY SHORT TERM TA MEDIUM TERM TA
ACCOMMODATION
REVIEW REQUESTED
Local Authority has a power
DEC|SION _ not a duty to provide interim
(How does th‘e Interim accommodation pending
accommodation end?) outcome of review
5184 MAIN HOUSING SUPPORTED INTENTIONAL DECISION
DUTY OWED HOUSING REFERRAL Local Authority must secure interim
Wait to be housed into Wait to f i accommodatipn for applicant for a
Portsmouth City Council, | arro for vacané:yHm ¢ period of time that the Local
Registered Provider or Private relevant Sup:orte ousing Authority consider reasonable to




8T abed

Current TA Provision

EMERGENCY
SHORT TERM MEDIUM TERM ACCOMMODATION
Temporary Accommodation Grove Road North Hotels and B&B's
Service = 30 flats (HRA owned) = 20 flats

ARRAE AR ARD
aRAGeE AR ADR
ARG AR ADR
ARRAE AR RD
ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ Leased Properties

CEEEL o

5 HMOQO’s =25 Rooms

e s

i



6T obed

Number of Households in TA

|Number Of Households In TA (at end of week) - All Types|

1204

N TN
TV

 F7
el T

70

Number Of Households In TA

60-

R

50 b——+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—++—+—++—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—F—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+—F—+—+—F—+——+—+—————————+—
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
o e T R R R T
N N N N NN NN N N N I N N N N N I N I N N N N I NN N NN N I N NN N N NN AN N NN NI NI N NN
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
PR P e e e e R e R e e PR g R R e T T L T T P N T T T oo RE e e R e e R R R e R RE e eeeeeReEgEeTTTSSSS S ooy
SR RE IR RE T2 R R E P RNE eI c 8 N e 2R RS n bRl ErEgc 8RN 8RR EEEIcE R8T REZERNREENRITEEE82eas

End Of Week
Split Start  02/04/2017 16/07/2017 22/10/2017 25/02/2018 22/04/2018 12/08/2018
U.C.L. =76.9 81.9 79.8 87.7 97.5 LT
Mean =66.1 77.0 726 820 88.1 103.8
[ 2 1 =55.2 721 65.4 76.3 78.7 96.0

This chart shows how the number of households in TA rose from an average of 66 in April
2017 to a current average of 103 per night by the end of 2018. At the end of last year it
was statistically normal to have between 96 and 112 households in temporary
accommodation. A ‘Household’ (aka a placement) can be a single person, a couple or a
family.




No. of TA Placements

M/\«/\/\w
\JW\/\

:

SPLIT: Homeless Reduction Act comes into effect

[Number Of First Time TA Placements (by week) - All Types|

LRI "

w0
i

T /\/\”U\r/\ M/w/\j\ :

20

SJUBLIBIE|d YL BWl| }S1i JO JdquInN

1 8L0Z/ZHOE -
T BLOZ/ZHET -
T 8L0Z/ZH/AL -
T 8H0Z/ZH60 -
T 8L0Z/ZHE0 -
T 8LOZ/HST -
T 8LOZ/LL48L -
T 8LOZ/LLALL -
T 8LOZ/HHVO -
T 810Z/0L/8Z -
T 8L0ZOKIE -
T 8LOZ/0LPL -
T 8H0Z/0LL0 -
T 810Z/60/0E -
T 810Z/GOET -
T 810Z/60/91 -
T 810Z/60/60 -
T 810Z/60/20 -
T 810Z/80/9Z -
T 810Z/80/61 -
T 810Z/80/21 -
T 810Z/80/60 -
T 810Z/L0/6Z -
T 810Z/L0/22 -
T 810Z/20/6) -
T 810Z/20/80 -
T 810Z/20/10 -
T 810Z/90/¥Z -
T 810Z/90/L) -
T 810Z/90/01 -
T 810Z/90/€0 -
T 8H0Z/50/LZ -
T 810Z/50/0Z -
T 8H0Z/SO/EL -
T 810Z/50/90 -
- T 8L0Z/K0/6Z -
T 8H0Z/PO/ET -
T 810Z/FO/G) -
T 810Z/¥0/80 -
T 8L0Z/V0/L0 -
T 8L0Z/E0/ST -
T 810Z/E0/8] -
T SLOZ/EO/HL -
T 8LOZ/EO/KD -
T 810Z/Z0/SZ -
T 810Z/Z0/81
T 8L0Z/ZO/ ML
T 810Z/Z0/P0 -
T 810Z/10/8Z -
T 8LOZ/LO/LE -
T 8LOZ/LO/FL -
T 8H0Z/10/L0 -
T LHOZEZHIE -
T LHOTZHPE -
T Lb0Z/ZHLL -
T LH0Z/ZH0L -
T LI0Z/ZHED -
T LI0Z/HH9T -
= LLOZ/LLEL
= LLOZ/1L/90
= LLOZ/0LAOE
T LH0Z/0L6Z -
T LH0Z/0KET -
T LI0Z/0L/GL -
T L10Z/01/80 -
T LH0Z/0LL0 -
T LI0Z/60/PE -
T L10Z/60/L) -
T L10Z/60/01 -
T L10Z/60/E0 -
T L10Z/80/L2 -
T L10Z/80/0Z -
T LH0Z/B0/EL -
T L10Z/80/90 -
T L10Z/L0/0€ -
T LI0Z/L0/ET -
T L10Z/20/9) -
T L10Z/20/60 -
T L10Z/20/20 -
T L10Z/90/8Z -
T L10Z/90/81 -
T LH0Z/90/HL -
T L10Z/90/80 -
T L10Z/50/82 -
T LH0Z/S0/0E -
T LI0Z/S0/F) -
T L10Z/50/20 -
T LI0Z/0/0E -
T LI0Z/PO/ET -
T LH0Z/P0/91 -
T LH0Z/F0/60 -

SLOZZIFT
8L0ZZHLL
8L0ZZHO0M
8LOZZHED
8L0ZLL/9T
8LOZ/HH6}
BLOZ/LITL
SLOZ/LLISO
8L0Z/01/6Z
8102/0412Z
810Z/0L/SH
81.0Z/01/80
81020110
810260/¥Z
81026021
81.02/60/04
81.0Z/60/S0
810280122
8102/80/0Z
8102/80/51
81.02/80/90
81.0Z/20/0€
810Z1L0/ST
810Z/20/94
8102/20/60
81.0Z/20/20
81.02/90/5Z
8102/90/84
8102/90/1)
81.0Z/90/%0
81.0Z/50/8Z
810250/ Z
81L0T/S0/FL
8102/50/20
810ZV0/0C
8L0Z0/ET
810ZV0/91
810Z/¥0/60
810ZV0/Z0
81.0Z/£0/9Z
810Z/E0/61
8LOZ/ENT)
810Z/E0/S0 g
810Z/Z0/9T m
81.0Z/Z0/6) o,

- BL0Z/Z0/ZL 2
* BLOZ/TO/S0

8102/10/6Z
8L0Z/L0ZE5
8L0Z/L0/51 §
Eaﬂewam
8102/10/10
LV0Z/THST
ZL0Z/THSE
2L0ZTHL
ZLOZ/THYO
LVOZ/LMILT
LLOZ/HLI0Z

LI0ZA0LET
L10Z/01191
210Z/01/60
L10Z/0L1E0
L10Z/60/5T
L10Z/60¢/81
L10Z/60411
L10Z/60/40
L10Z/80¢82
L10Z/80¢/12
L10Z/80¢v1
210Z/80/20
210Z/20/1E
L10Z/20¢vT
L10Z120¢2)
L10Z/20/01
210Z/20/€0
1102/90/9Z
L10Z/90/61
L10Z/90/21
L10Z/90/50
110Z/50/62
L10Z/S0/ET
L10Z/50¢/51
L10Z/50¢80
L210Z/50/10
210Z/v0rvE
LI0Ziv0iLE
L10Z/v0f01
LI0Z/RO/ED

16.8
7.2

03/04/2017 - 09/04/2017  02/04/2018 - 08/04/2018

=16.0
=6.7

Split Start

U.C.L.
Mean

nla

=nla

LEL.

Page 20

This chart shows how the number of placements into TA (per week) has risen slightly.

Following the introduction of the HRA we have witnessed a small rise of 0.5 households

placed per week, from an average of 6.7 per week in April 2018 to the current average of
7.2 per week. At present, it would be statistically normally to expect to place between 0

and 17 new households each week.



AVAR A G PN

for Medium Term TA

|Average Of First Placed To Last Departed E2E (days) - PLS only|

M

Average End to End time for placements in

—r

T 8L0ZfT0/8L

T 8LOZ/LO/VE

(=]

sAep) 3z3 pepedag )se o] paaeld )sii aberany

T BLOZ/TLITO -
T BLOZLLISE -
T 810Z/01/82 -
T BLOZAOLAE -
T 8LOZ/0L/LO -
T BLOZ/GOAE -
T 810Z/60/ET -
T 8L0Z/80/92 -
T 8L0Z/80/61 -
T 8L0Z/L0/TT -
T BLOZL0/5) -
T 8102Z/10/80 -
T 8LOZ/90/¥T -
T 8L0Z/90/L) -
T BL0Z/90/01 -
T 810Z/90/£0 -
T 8L0Z/50/02 -
T 8LOZ/SO/EL -
T 8LOZ/YO/SL -
T BLOZ/O/LO -
T 810Z/E0/SE -
T 8LOZ/ED/BL -

T BLOZFTOMN0 -
T 810Z/10/82 -
T 8LOZALOAE -

T LOZFELIVT -
T LLOZFELILL -
T LL0ZfELI0L -
T LH0ZFTLIEO -
T L0ZALLAEL -
T LHOZAOLIGE -
T LL0Zf0LSS) -
T LL0Z/0L/LO -
T LL0Z/60/FT -
T Lb0Z/60/01 -
T LI0Zf60/ED -
T L10Z/80/02 -
T Lb0Z/L0/0€E -
T L402/20/20 -
T L10Z/90/¥0 -
T LL0Z/S0/LE -
T Lh0Z/S0/FL -
T Lb02/50/20 -

8LOZ/LI/OZ
8LOZ/LI/6L
8L0Z/01/22
8L0Z/0L/SE
8L0Z/0L/10
8102/60/72
810Z/60721
8102/80/02
810Z/80/E}
8L02/20/91
8102720160
8102/20/20
8102/90/81
81L0Z/90/11
8102/90/70
8102/50/82
8L0Z/S0/PL
8102/50/20
810Z/¥0/60
8L0Z/E0/92
8102/£0/6} M.
81 0Z/£0/Z} w.

- grozrzorzL 2
[1F]

8L0Z/10/62 B
o]
8L0ZL0ZT g
£
srozto/st §

L)
- 8L0Z/1L0/200

LL0ZfELi8L
LLOZZLLL
LLOZ/ZLIVO
LL0ZLL LT
LL0Z{1LL190
LHOZ/OLET
LL0Z/0L/60
L10Z/60/52
L10Z/60/81
L10Z/60/¥0
L1 0Z/80/8E
L10Z/80/FL
LL0Z/20/VE
L102/90/92
L102/50/62
L1 0Z/S0/51
L1 02/50/80
L102/50/10

Page 21

01/05/2017 - 07/05/2017

376.8
201.5
26.3

This chart shows how the average number of days a household typically spends in spent
in medium term temporary accommodation (from first placed to when they leave). As you
can see, the average E2E time for this type of TA has remained a consistent 201 days

with a statistically normal range of between 26 and 379 days. This indicates a highly

variable, but stable, system.

Start
UcClL.
Mean
LGL



Average End to End time for placements in
Short Term TA

|Average Of First Placed To Last Departed E2E (by week) - TAS only|

e

\/M\/ P

350+

(sfep) 373 pepieda jse oL padeid Jsiid eBessny

|

-
Lo
i
<
ﬁMW
|

t BLOZTHET -
[ BLOZ/ZLOL -
r 8LOZfTLIG0 -
T 8LOZELZ0 -
810Z/LL/SE -
 8LOZ/LL/BL -
T BLOZILLALL -
BL0Z/LLPO -
8LOZ/0L/BE -
8L0Z/0LIVE -
810Z/01120 -
T 8L0Z/60/0E -
[ BLOZ/GO/ET -
T 8L0Z/60/9) -
T 8L0Z/60/60 -
T 8L0Z/60/20 -
[ 8L0Z/B0/9T -
T 8L0Z/80/6) -
[ 8L0Z/80/50 -
[ 8LOZ/L0/6T -
8102720/ -
8102720451 -
[ 8L0Z/L0/80 -
T 8L0Z/L0/LO -
T BLOZ/O0VE -
8L0Z/90/2) -
8102/90/01 *
8102/90/€0 -
T 8LOZ/S0/LE -
[ 8L0Z/S0/0C -
8102/50/90 -
810Z/¥0/6T -
T 8LOZHOZE -
[ BLOZ/VO/SE -
T 8LOZ/0/80 -
[ BLOZ/PO/L0-
[ BLOZ/EO/ST -
BI0Z/E0f¥0 -
8102/20/52 -
 BLOZSLO/LL -
T 8LOZI0V0 -
B10Z/L0/BT -
BLOZ/LOALE -
BLOZ/LOMYL -
8102/10/20 -
T LLOZ/TLVE -
r ZL0ZfELLL
LI0ZZLED "
210Z/11L/92 -
r LLOZ/LL/GL -
T ZLOZALLIEL -
r LLOZ/LLG0 -
 LL0Z/OLI6T -
r LL0ZI0LIEE -
LI0Z/0L15E -
T 210Z/01/80 -
r LL0Z/60MVE -
 LL0Z/60/LL -
10216001 -
LL0Z/60/E0 -
Z102/80422
L102/80/02 -
T LL0Z/B0/EL -
r £102/80/90 -
L10Z/20/0€ -
L10Z/20/ET -
T LL0Z/L0/9) -
 ZL02/L0/60 -
T LLOZILOMZ0 -
 LL02/90/5T -
r £L02/90/81 -
L10Z/90¢11 -
210Z/90/40 -
 LL02/S0/82 -
r ZL0ZIS0ALE -
L10Z/50vE -
T LLOZ/S0/L0 -
r LLOZ/PO/0E -
ZLOZPOIET -
L210Z/¥0/91 -
10240460 -

SL0T/ZL LI
8L0Z/ZL/0
8L0Z/ZLIED
SLOZMHOT
3L0Z/1L161
8L0Z/1LLZL
BLOZ/LLISO
L0Z/0M/6T
BLOZ/0LZZ
8L0Z/01/80
8L0Z/0L/10
8L0Z/60/¥Z
8L0Z/60/21
8L0Z/60/0}
8LOZ/60/£0
81L0Z/80/42
81L0Z/80/0Z
L0Z/BO/E)
810z/20/08
8L0Z/L0/52
10Z/L0/9}
81L0Z/20/60
8L0Z/20/20
810Z/90/52
810Z/90/8)
8L0Z/90/ L
8L0Z/90/¥0
810Z/50/82
8L0Z/50/1Z
8L0Z/50/F1
8L0Z/P0/08
8LOZIFO/EZ
8LOZ/H0/9)
8LOZ/F/60
8L0Z/F0/Z0
8L0Z/£0/92
810Z/E0/6L __
2L0Z/Z0/9Z 5
210Z/Z0/61 m
8L0Z/Z0/S0 >,
SL0ZL0/6T =
LOZN0/ZT 5
8L0Z/L0/5L O
8L0Z/L0/80
sroznono 5
1ozzLeL &

- Lozigiu 9

LI0Z/HHLT
L210Z/1LA0T
L10Z/LLEL
102711190
LI0Z/0M10E
LL0Z/0LET
L10Z/0L191
LI0Z/0L/60
L10Z/0L/20
210Z/60/81
L10Z/60/1L
LI0Z/60/F0
£10Z/80/8Z
L10Z/80/12
L10Z/80/¥)
210Z/80/20
LL0Z/L0/LE
LI0Z/L0/PE
210Z/20/L)
210Z/L0/01
L10Z/L0/€0
L10Z/90/92
L10Z/90/61
L10Z/90/21
L10Z/90¢50
L10Z/50/6Z
L10Z/50/22
L10Z/50/51
L10Z/50/80
L10Z/50/10
LL0Z/YO/PE
LL0Z/¥0/LL
210Z/¥0/01
LL0Z/¥0/E0

116.0
nla

This chart shows the number of days a household typically spent in short term temporary

281.7

03/04/2017 - 09/04/2017  30/07/2018 - 05/08/2018

=191.8
76.0
nla

Split Start
U.C.L.

Mean
LEL

Page 22

accommodation between April 2017 to December 2018. We saw an increase in the average

E2E time for this type of TA around July 2018, from a stay of 76 days to one of 116 days and

with a statistically normal range of between 0 and 282 days. This indicates a highly variable,

, system.

Increasing

and



N

RN

/\

= |
=
o]

VAR

Average End to End for Emergency Accommodation
|Average Of First Placed to Last Departed E2E (by week) - B&B only|

=3 o o
wn o w0
- -

(sfep) 3z3 papiedaq jseq o) padeyd Jsid oBesany

200+

o4—+—++++—++—+—+++—+—+++—++++++—++++—++++—++++++—++++++++++++++++++++—+++—+++++—+++—+—+—+—++++—++++—+—+—+—F+—+—+—+—+—+—+—+

BLOZTUET -
8L0Z/ZTLI0L -
8L0Z/ZTLI60 -
8L0Z/ZLIZ0 "
BLOZ/LLISE -
81021181 -
BLOZ/LL/LL -
8LOZ/LL/VO -
8L0Z/0L/8C -
8L0Z/0LALT -
8L0Z/0LiVE -
810Z/01120-
810Z/60/0€ -
BI0Z/B0/ET -
8102/60/91 -
8102/60/60 -
81026020 -
8102/80¢92 -
8102/80¢61 -
810278021 -
810278050 -
B8102/20/62 -
8102720/ -
8102120461 -
8102/20¢80 -
B810Z/20¢10
8L0Z/90/¥E -
8L02/90¢2) -
8102/90/01 *
8102900~
8L0Z/S0/LT -
8102/S0/02
BLOZ/SOEL -
8102/50/90
8LOZ/PO/6E -
BLOZPOMEET -
BLOZ/PO/SE -
810Z/¥0/80
8LOZ/P0/L0 -
BLOZ/EOISE -
8102/£0/81 -
BLOZ/EO/LL -
BL0Z/E0/V0 -
B810Z/20/5T -
8102/20/81 -
B810Z/20/11 -
8L02/20/¥0 -
8102/10/82 -
810Z/L0ALT -
810Z/L0/VE -
B810Z/10¢20 -
LI0ZZULE -
LL0Z/ZLVE -
L10Z/ZLiLL -
LI0Z/ZLI01 -
LI0ZZLED "
L210Z/119T -
LL0ZsLLI6L -
LL0Z/LLEL -
L10Z/1iS0 -
102101462 -
PAT AL T A
LI0Z/0L15) -
L10Z/01180 -
102101410
ZL0Z/60/¥E -
102160421 -
Z102/60/01 -
Z102/60/€0
Z102/80/22 -
Z102/80/02
Z102/80¢EL -
Z102/80/90 -
Z102/20/0€ -
L10Z/20/ET -
102120491 -
Z102/20/60 -
Z102/20/20 -
L102/90/52 -
2102/90¢81 -
Z102/90¢1) -
2102/90/%0 -
2102/60/82 -
210Z/50/12 -
L10Z/50¢vE -
L10Z/50¢20 -
L10Z/¥0/0E -
LL0ZHOET -
L10Zip0r91 -
LI0Z/P0r60 -

SLOT/TLILL
SLOZ/ZLI0L
8L0Z/TH/ED
SLOZ/LLIOT
SLOZ/LLI6L
SLOZ/LLIZL
BLOZ/LL/SO
8L0Z/0M/6T
2L0Z/0L/2Z
8LOZ/0L/SL
810Z/01/80
8L0Z/0L/L0
S10Z/60/1T
SLOZI60/L)
8L0Z/60/01
810Z/60/£0
2102/80/L2
2102/80/02
SL0Z/B0/EL
210Z/80/90
S10Z/L0/08
SH0Z/L0/ET
SH0Z/20/9)
8102/20/60
810Z/20/20
810Z/90/5Z
8102/00/81
SL0Z/00/LL
810Z/90/$0
210Z/50/82
810Z/50/1Z
SLOZ/S0/PL
8102/50/£0
S10Z/V0/0E
SL0Z/VO/ET
SL0Z/P0/0L
8L0Z/V0/60
2L0Z/V0/20
810Z/E0/02
SL0Z/E0/61
SLOZ/E0/ZL
BLOZ/ENSO
8102/20/92 ©
BL0z/Z0/6L S
8H0ZZ0/ZL &
8102/20/50 g
8L0Z/L0/6 B
shozi0izz
BHOZAOSL @
8102/10/80
SHOZI0/L0 5
110zizHsE 0
LL0Z/TL/BL
LLOZITL/LL
LL0ZITHY0
LI
21L02Z/1L10T
LLOZ/LLIEL
1102/11190
2L0Z/0H0E
LL0Z/OLIET
L10Z/0L/9L
LL0Z/OL/60
LL0Z/0LT0
L1102/60/5T
1102/60/81
LLOZ/60/LL
110Z/60/$0
1102/80/82
1102/80/1T
L10Z/B0/PL
1102/80/20
LL0THLO/LE
LL0THLO/VE
LLOTIL0/LL
LL0Z/20/01
1102/20/80
1102/90/92
LL0Z/00/61
LLOZ/O0/ZL
1102/90/50
LL0Z/S0/6Z
LL0Z/S0/22
LLOZISO/SL
L10Z/50/80
L10Z/S0/10
LLOZO/NE
LLOTIO/LL
LI0ZIY0/01
LL0ZIV0/E0

147.5
65.3
nia

102.8
35.9

03/04/2017 - 09/04/2017  05/06/2017 - 11/06/2017  30/04/2018 - 06/05/2018
nia

=80.8
=28.4

Split Start

U.CcL.
Mean

=nla

LG

Page 23

This chart shows the average number of days in emergency accommodation (B&Bs and hotels)
for customers. It has risen from an average of 28 days in April 2017 to an average of 65 days

tes a

ica

ind

IS

increasing, system.

Dec 2018, with a statistically normal range of between 0 and 148 days. Th

highly variable, and

In



Accepted Offers (Move Ons) - Total

[No. Of Accepted Offers In Past 2 Years - All Tenures|

o

REATEI

o

]

=
<

—

—

/L ANL1IT

45

0]

354

o uw
© o™~

(=] w
o™ -

10

slayo paldesay J0 'ON

1 G1OZ/10/0E -
T 6L0Z/10/91 -
T 6L0Z/10/20 -
T 8BLOZ/ELIGL -
T 8L0Z/ZH/G0 -
T 8LOZ/LLALE -
T 8L0Z/LL0 -
T BLOZ/OLIVE -
T 810Z/0L/01 -
T 8L0Z/60/9T -
T 810Z/60/2) -
T 8LOZ/BO/6T -
T 810Z/80/61 -
T 8L0Z/BO/LO -
T 810Z/20/81 -
T 8H0Z/L0/¥0 -
T 8L0Z/90/0Z -
T 810Z/90/90 -
T 8LOZ/SO/ET -
T 810Z/50/60 -
T 8L0Z/0/ST -
T BLOZ/VO/LL -
T 810Z/E0/8Z -
T 8LOZT/EORL -
T 8L0Z/Z0/8T
T 8L0Z/Z0/FL -
T 8LOZ/LO/LE -
T 8L0Z/LO/L)
T 8LOZ/LO/ED -
T LH0Z/ZH0Z
T £b0Z/EL190 -
T LIOZ/IET -
T 21011480 -
T LI0Z/0LSE -
T 2LOZ/0L/LL -
T L10Z/60/LZ -
T LLOZ/BOEL -
T L10Z/80/0€ -
T 410280491 -
T L10Z/80/20 -
T 210220461 -
T L10Z/20/60 -
T LL0Z/90/12 -
T L10Z/90/20 -
T LI0Z/S0/PE -
T £b0EZ/50/01 -
T £10Z/¥0/92 -
T LH0Z/O/EL -
T £VOZ/EO/BT -
T LI0Z/E0/G) -
T £L0Z/EO/LO -
T Lb0Z/Z0/G) -

610Z/L0FFT
6102/10/01
8L0Z/ZL1LT
810Z/ZLEL
810Z/LL6T
8L0Z/LL/SE
8L0Z/LL/L0
8102/01/81
810Z/0L1¥0
8102/60/02
8102/60/90
810Z/80/£2
8102/80/60
8102/20/92
8102/20/21
810279082
810Z/90/v1
BI0Z/S0F1E
8102/50/21
B10Z/S0/E0
810Z/v0/61
810Z/¥0/S0
810Z/£0/22 =

aLozie0/e0 8
H

- BL02Z0EE T

8102/20/20 &
a
BLOZIL0ISE £
o

t
- BLOZ/L0/ L)
o=

=
PaA% AT A =

=
- LL0Zrelivh @

102711108 N

=

LLOZ/LL/9L

LLOZ/LL/Z0

L10Z/01161
LL0Z/0L/S0
L10Z/60¢12T
2102/60¢20
L10Z/80¢4T
£102/80/01
L10Z/20¢22
L102/20/€1
110Z/90/62
1102/90/51
210Z/90/10
L10Z/50¢/81
L10Z/50/v0
L102/v0/02
210Z/¥0/90
Lioz/eoree
210Z/£0/60
L10zZ/20/E2
210Z/20/60

02/02/2017 - 08/02/2017  21/06/2018 - 27/06/2018

35.9
21.8

Split Start

U.C.L.
Mean
LCL

22.2
12.0
1.8

=77

Page 24

This chart shows the number of placements into permanent accommodation per

week. It has fallen from an average of 22 per week in 2017 to an average of 12 days

by Dec 2018.



Providers

[No. Of Accepted Offers In Past Two Years - RP Tenancies|

.. Ll
MR

0

Accepted Offers (Move Ons) Registered Housing

M

|

\

/

]

20+

T
o
-

s1ayo pajdasay jo ‘oN

15+

T 6L0Z/L0MAL -
T 8L0Z/Z1/9Z

T 8LOZ/ZLIEL -

T 8LOZ/LLPL -
T 8LOZ/OLLE -
T 8LOZ/OLLLL -
T 8L0Z/0L/E0 -
T 810Z/60/61 -
T 8L0Z/60S0 -
T 810Z/80/22 -
T 81.0Z/80/80
T 8L0Z/L0/5T -
T 8L0Z/L0/LL -
T 810Z/90/1Z -
T 8LOZ/90/EL -
T 810Z/S0/08 -
T 810Z/50/91 -
T 810Z/50/20
T &L0Z/v0/81 -
T 8L0Z/¥O/F0 -
T 8LOZ/E0/LT -
T 8LOZ/EOLLO -
T gLoz/zosE -
T 8L0Z/20/20 -
T 8LOZ/LOMKE -
T &L0Z/10/01 -
T LLOZ/ZLT -
T LLOZ/ZHEL -
T LLOZ/LLI6E -
T LL0Z/H80 -
T LL0Z/0L/ST -
T LLOZ/OLALL -
T LL0Z/60/22
T LL0Z/60/E1
T £102Z/80/0E -
T L0Z/80/91 -
T L10Z/80/20 -
T £b0Z/L0/61 -
T LL0Z/L0/S0 -
T LL0Z/90/1E
T £L02Z/90120 -
T LL0Z/SOMVE -
T LL0Z/S0/01 -
T £H0Z/¥0r92 -
T LL0Z/VOREL -
T LL0Z/E0/6Z -
T LLOZ/EO/SL -
T LLOZ/EOFLO -

T LL0Z/ZO/S) -

- BLOZ/MLIEL

BLOZ/LL/B0
BL0Z/0L/ST
8L0Z/OL/LL
8L0Z/60/2Z
8LOZ/60/EL
8L02/80/08
8102/30/1
8L02/80/20
8L0Z/L0/61
8102/0/50
8L0Z/90/LZ
8L0Z/90/20
8L02/S0FE
8L0Z/50/01
BLOZ/V0/9T
8102021
8L0Z/E0/6T
L0Z/E0/5L M
2102150410 W.

a
BL0Z/Z0MSL

ate

810220100
t
810Z/10/81 3
W)
SLOZ/LOKD &
s
2L0ZTT ©
ko]
10ZZHI0 2
L)
L10ZL/ET Z
LLOZ/ITO
210Z/04/61
LLOZ/0L/S0
2L0Z/60/1Z
2102/60/20
1102/80/VT
2102/80/01
2L0Z/L0/LT
1L02/20/EL
1102/90/62
2102/90/51
1102/90/10
1102/50/81
2L0Z/S0/V0
1L0Z40/02
110Z40/90
LL0Z/ENET
LL0Z/E0/60
1102/20/ET

Z102/20460

02/02/2017 - 08/02/2017  29/11/2018 - 05/12/2018

14.9

Split Start

UCL.
Mean
LCL

0.2

=59
=nia

Page

25

week. It has remained stable at 6 per week, albeit with high variability. The end of the

This chart shows the number of placements into registered housing associations per
chart is due to slow data flow and can be ignored



PCC (not including Leamington & Horatia Houses rehousing)

Accepted Offers (Move Ons)

[No. of Accepted Offers In Past 2 Years - PCC Tenancies|

/\/\/\ﬂﬁ ﬁ ﬁ[\ﬂm ﬂ/\/\/\/\%ﬂwmmm

ﬁ/\/\ﬂ A

TR ww\/w

35+

30

o w
™~ -

Pl 40 JUnon

1 610Z/10/0€ -
T 6LOZ/LO9L -
T 6L0Z/10/20
T 8LOZ/ZL/6L -
T 8L0Z/ZH/S0 -
T 8LOZ/LLLE -
T 8LOZ/L/L0 -
T 8LOZ/OLIYE -
T 8L0Z/0k01 -
T 8L0Z/60/9T -
T 810Z/60/2Z) -
T 8L0Z/BOMGT -
T 8L0Z/80/61 -
T 8L0Z/B0FLO -
T 8L0Z/L0/81 -
T 8L0Z/L0/F0
T 8L0Z/90/0Z -
T 810Z/90/90
T 8LOZ/SO/ET -
T 810Z/50/60 -
T 8L0Z/v0/ST -
T BLOZ/POfLL -
T 8L0Z/E0/8Z -
T 8LOZ/EOMVL -
T 8LOZ/Z0r8T -
T 8L0Z/ZT0N)
T 8LOZ/LOALE -
T 8L0Z/LO0/LL -
T 8LOZ/LOfED -
T LL0Z/ZH0Z -
T £L0Z/ZLr90 -
T LLOZ/IET -
T £L0Z/11/80 -
T LL0Z/0MSE
T LLOZ/0LSLL -
T LL0Z/60/22
T LLOZ/GOCEL -
T L10Z/80/0 -
T £b0zZ/80s9L -
T L10Z/80/20
T £b0Z/L0/61 -
T LL0Z/20/60
T LL0Z/90ALE -
T LL0Z/90/20
T LL0Z/S0/PE
T £L0Z/50/01 -
T £L0Z/¥0r92 -
T LL0Z/VOZI -
T LLOZ/EOMGE -
T LLOZ/E0/S) -
T LLOZ/EOFLO -
T LL0Z/Z0/S) -

610Z/L0fT
6102/L0/0L
8L0Z/ZhiLT
810Z/ZHEL
810Z/LL6T
8L0Z/LLISL
8L0Z/LL/LO
810Z/0118L
B810Z/04¥0
8102/60/02
8102/60/90
810Z/80/£2
8102/80/60
8102/20/92
810Z/20/21
810279082
810Z/90/v1
B10Z/50/1€
8102/50/21
B10Z/S0¢E0
810Z/v0/61
810Z/¥0/S0
810Z/£0/22 m.
810Z/€0r80 L

=
8102R0EE T

- 810220180 5

[=]
8L0Z/LO/ST £
]

t
81010/ D

oy
2102721182 m
ZLOTTHYL @

102711108 N

=
LLOZ/LLIOL
LLOZ/LLIZO
L10Z0ki61
LL0Z/0L/S0
L10Z/60¢1T
L102/60¢20
L10Z/80¢¥T
2102/80/0L
L10Z/20¢22
LL0zr20/EL
210Z/90/62
2102/90¢51
210Z/90/10
L10Z/50¢/81
L10Z/50/v0
L10Z/v0/02
L10Z/¥0/90
Liozeorez
210Z/£0/60
Liozrzoree
210Z/20/60

02/02/2017 - 08/02/2017  28/06/2018 - 04/07/2018 16/08/2018 - 22/08/2018

Split Start

U.C.L.
Mean
LCL

13.5
6.5
nia

19.6

9.0
nla

=30.2
=16.0
=19

Page 26

This chart shows the number of placements into PCC properties per week. It has fallen

from 16 per week to 6.5 per week. This is because capacity has been diverted to those

moving from Leamington & Horatia Houses.



/¢ abed

Summary & Background Issues

PCC has seen a rise in the occupation rates of it’s temporary
accommodation.

We are do not have more placements in temporary
accommodation than a year ago, but...

We are finding it harder to move them on, resulting in longer
stays in temporary accommodation.

The question is WHY?

Welfare reforms
Increase in homelessness at a national level
Introduction of Homeless Reduction Act 2017

Reduction in alternative/permanent accommodation for
households to move on.



8¢ abed

National picture

There has been 15% rise in the number of rough sleepers
from 2016 to 2017, and (estimated) 169% rise since 2010
(source: Homeless Link 2018) .

At June 2018 the number of households in temporary
accommodation was 82,310, up 5% from June 2017, and up
71% from December 2010 (MCHLG 2018).

The overall UK figure of 79,880 was up 66% on the low of
48,010 at the end of December 2010 (Inside Housing June
2018).



6¢ obed

Work in progress to reduce use of TA 1

Using low demand Portsmouth City Council flats for short
term accommodation.

Better types of TA; e.g. more new Private Leased flats
(medium/short term TA).

Working with procurement to negotiate better short term
temporary accommodation capacity and flexibility (this will
decrease cost but will not increase move-on capacity).

The decant Horatia & Leamington Houses is nearing an end
which means more move on accommodation (within PCC
stock) should become available. This will not resolve the
issues of temporary accommodation although it will help
stabilise the problem.

Only additional move on capacity will reduce the use of TA.



0€ obed

Work in progress to reduce use of TA 2

 New housing developments in the city. This is longer term.
* Additional supported housing rooms/bed spaces.
* Developing more options for private landlords with the aim of

having more accommodation for households we are working
with for example we have over the last 12 months started to
lease HMO’s.



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting.
	4 The provision of temporary accommodation
	11 Feb 19 presentation


